Sonali Dhadve

From: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>
Sent: Sunday, December 17, 2023 9:29 AM

To: Manish Mulchandani

Cc: Jatin Jain; Sandeep Suryawanshi

Subject: Re: T2 Lounge work Ahmedabad

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish,
Thanks for sharing the details. Please go ahead and proceed further with the order.

Regards,
Shirish

On Sun, 17 Dec 2023, 09:07 Manish Mulchandani, <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> wrote:

Dear Shirish Ji

Please ignore the previous attachments and consider the one attach herewith for your confirmation.

Regards,

Manish Mulchandani

From: Manish Mulchandani

Sent: Sunday, December 17, 2023 9:01 AM

To: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>
Subject: RE: T2 Lounge work Ahmedabad

Dear Shirish Ji

As discussed, please find attached STC and general terms. Kindly confirm your acceptance to proceed.

Regards,

Manish Mulchandani

From: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>
Sent: Saturday, December 16, 2023 11:24 PM




To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
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
This BOQ has been prepared by us. There were additional quantities considered in few items were taken out.
Nevermind I am sharing again the quotation with original BOQ.

Please find the attachment.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Sat, 16 Dec 2023, 21:19 Manish Mulchandani, <Manish.Mulchandani(@adani.com> wrote:

Dear Shirish Ji

The shared BOQ is not acceptable. Share your revised proposal maintaining the BOQ quantities as communicated earlier. Please don’t
make change in the quantity.

Regards,

Manish Mulchandani

From: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: Saturday, December 16, 2023 2:14 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>
Subject: T2 Lounge work Ahmedabad

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish,



Please find the attached full and final quotation for T2 Lounge Work at Ahmedabad airport.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for
the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is
strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from
your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the
company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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



